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Box 18456
Hobhs, New Mexico
June 6, 1947

¥r. Cecil S. Ringle
3433 Purdue Place
Albuguerqus, Xew MNexico

Dear Mr. Ringle:

In reply to your letter of June 5, 1947, our records show that
you havs a bond for a well to be drilled in Section 34, Township 6N, Range
4 B, in the SWIFEZNWA. This application calls for a well to be drilled
in-the NE{MWL, so you would have to have a bond covering & well to be
drilled on this location. : ,

In order for me to approve this drilling permit it would require
& Form C-103 showing that you had plugged and abandoned the well degoribed
above and the bond transfered to this location before I oould approve this
Notice of Intention to Drill. '

1 plan to come up that way about the 11th or 12th of June and
will stop and see you then.

Very truly yours,

011 & Gas lnapector
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co: ¥r., Lake J. Fragier
Box 942
Roswell, New kexico

r..Goorge CGraham
Box 871
Santa Fe, Hew Mexico



